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From: Alison Meeus I

Sent: 16 October 2025 09:39
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: BE/112/25/0UT Land East of Heath Place

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon,

As the applicant says they are only providing them as they have the space so | don see how having them or not
having them will make a difference they just wont get used.

All I was pointing out was that the number they should have id be more worried if if was the other way round
and they don’t have enough, | think | say in my comments the additional number will at the very least ensure no
overspill parking goes into the other parts of the industrial estate and will keep everything contained onsite.

Kind regards
Alison

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 October 2025 16:36

To: Alison Meeus |

Subject: BE/112/25/0UT Land East of Heath Place

**EXTERNAL**

Dear Alison,

Ref your comments about parking on this application, | raised this with the applicant, and they ask:



Simon

Thanks for this

Unusual to get comments in regards to too much parking!!

There is no specific reason we have shown this much parking, simply that we had the space forit.

If you would prefer the parking to be reduced to 93 spaces then we are happy to do so.

Please advise.

Can you let me know if you would prefer a reduction in spaces?
Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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